==
Distr.
GOHUERAL

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC iy

AND A ’ 27C§e§r§§r§r i981
L | N\

SOCIAL COUNCIL === moen

CQIMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Thirty-seventh session
SUMELRY RECORD OF THE 1616th MEETING
held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,

on Wednesday, 25 February 1981, at 4.30 p.m,

Chairmen: Mr, CAIERO RODRIGUES (Brazil)

CONTENTS

Question of human rights in Chile (continued)

This record is subject to corrention.

Participants wishing to meke corrections should submit them in writing to the
Official Records Editing Section, room £.5108, Palais des Netions, Geneva, within
one week ofreceiving the record in their working langusge.

Corréctions to the records of the meetings of the Commission ot this session will
be consolidated in o single corvigendum 4o be issued shortly after the end of the
session,

GE.81-15727



B/eN.4/SR.1616
page 2

The meeting was called 10 order at 4.40 p.m.

QUESTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN CHILE (agenda-item 5) (continued) (E/CN.4/1428;
E/CN.4/1449; E/CH.4/1465; E/CHW.A/1i.1566; -E/CH.4/L.15705 E/CN.4/WC0/293;
E?bN.4 Nﬁp/§94; L/CN.4/NC0/298; E/CN.4/NGO/504; E/CH.4/MG0/5115  E/CN.4/NGO/515;.
A/C.3/35/10) o ‘ o

1. Mr. SALAH-BEY (Algeria) said that a Working Group of five members had been
established to investigate the gituwation of human rights in Chile in compliance with
Commigsion resolution 8 (XXXI) and in responsc to the serious concern of the
international commmity. At its thirty-fifth session the Commisgsion, in accordence
vith General Assembly resolution 33/175, had appointed lr. Dieye as Special
Rapporteur. The Vorking Grour and the Special Rapporteur had carried out their task
conscientiously and impartially, despite the reticence of the Chilean authorities
who, again in 1981, had expressed in a note verbale (document E/CN.4/1465), their
refusal to co-operate cither in -special or in general procedurcs.

2. In his reports (A/35/522 and E/CN.4/1428), the Special Rapporteur had concluded
that the human rights situation in Chile vas tending to deteriorate. He noted, in
paragraph 156 of document E/CN.4/1428, that the new Chilean Constitution did not

in any way signify an advance in the matter of enjoyment of human rights and that it
conferred constitutional status on an entire range of provisions that had been issued
earlier and had been dcnounced as violations of human rights. He drew attention to
the increase in the number of individual arrests, mede for the most part without a
varrent, and added that torture had become a common practice in Chile. In view of
that situation, the Commission must continue to pay perticular attention to the
guestion and extend the Special Rapporteur's mandate in accordance with the
recomuendation made by the General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session; it might
also make a further appeal to the Chilean authorities to co-operate with the

Special Rapporteur.

3. Mr., GARVAIOV (Bulgaria) said that since the overthrow of the constitutionally
elected Government of President Allende, the fascist militery junta in powver in

Chile had continued its flagrent and systematic violations of human rights.

Mr, Dieye's reports (A/§5/522 and E/CN.4/1428) shoved that there had been no
improvement in the situation and that in certain respects it had cven deteriorated

in comparison with the previous year. Two ncw decrees promulgated in Jenuary and
July 1980 (Decrees Nos. 7168 and 3451) hed further intensified the state of emergency
and imposed further restrictions on the Chilean people. In 1930 there had been
further cases of abduction and disappearance, and the number of arrests had increased.
In paragraph 141 of document E/CN.4/1428, the Special Rapporteur concluded further
that toriure had become a common practice in Chile. He pointed out that many people
had been arrested in August and September 1980 for having expressed their
unwillingness to accept, or their opposition to, the Constitution drafted by the
fascist Junta. CNI vas resorting to the same methods as DINA had used a fcv years
previously. The Special Rapporteur, supported by other international sources,
revealed once again that the security agencieg and the ermed forces were continuing
to violate the right to lifes the number.of murders was increasing, end the -



file:///rith

B/CN.4/SR.1616

Page o

perpetrators were neither brought to triel nor punished. Ilany teachers had been
dismissed and meny students penalized {or past or present political activities.
Trade unions had been disbandcd, workers had been prevenied from organizing unions
and union leaders had been dismissed. '

4 With regard to the economic, social and cultural rights of the Chilean people,
the standard of living for certain classcs of society wag deteriorating, pressure
on the vorking class and the peasents was increasing, unemployment vas growving,

bhe rural population end, in particuler, the indigenous pepulation vere living in
extreme poverty, scecial sccurity and social welfarc wvere inadcquate, etc. The
Chilean workers vere subjeocted to exploitation and oppressed by the new legislation
discriminating ageinst trade wvnions. ‘he fascigt junta edmitted that 13 per cent
of the labour ‘force was vnemployved, but other sources estimated that the number of
unemployed had reached 20 per cent.

5. In 1980, the military junta and - the Western States which esupported it had
tried to present the human rights situation in Chile as improving. One of those
attempts had been the so-called plebiscite on a new Constitution., Paragraph 154

of document E/CN,4/1428, which he read out, ligted the reasons vhy the plebiscite
could not be considered as o valid expression of the will of the Chilean people.
The plebiscite and the new Constitution, devised in an attempt to improve the
military junta's internationsl image, had in fact been designed to confer on it
ingtitutional authority and wide powers. 'The new Constitution contained numerous
provisions which clearly violated the principles and provisions of the human rights
ingtruments, the General Assembly resolutions on the human vights situation in
Chile and the Charter itself.

6.°  'The People's Republic of Bulgaria concidered that the international community
must continue to unmask the policies and practices of the fascist junta and to
support the struggle for the restoration of a2ll the rights and freedoms of the
Chilean people. It therefore supported draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1566, wnose
adoption would be a Turther expression of support for Chilecan patriots.

7. Mz, BOEL (Demmark) noted that on the basis of document A/35/522 the

- General Assembly, in resolution 35/188, had strongly urged the Chilean aunthorities
to promote human rights, in particular by taliing the specific steps outlined in
Commission resolubtion 21 (XXXVI); it had also invited the Commigsion to extend
the nandate of the Spccial Rapporteur.

8. DBeoring in mind resolution 35/188, hig delegation had closely studied the new
report E/CN14/1428. In that document, the Special Rapporteur had expresced regret

at the absence of any change in respect of the human rights considercd. The new
Constitution, drawm up vithout ponular perticipation, failed to gusrantee adequate
protection of human rights; in fact, it restricted even further the rights
embodied in the previous Constitution. Moveover, in spitec of repeated appeals,
the Chilean authorities had done nothing to clarify the fate of missing persons.



E/CN.4/5R,1616
page 4

9 In the absence of specific measures by those authorities to restore the
enjoyment of human rights, the international community and. the Commission must
continue to keep the situation under review and to that end extend the mandate
of the Special Hdanporfeur. His delegation would support any proposals to that
effect and considered that an appeal should he made to the Chilean authorities
to extend to the Special Rapporteur co-operation which +hey had o far withheld.

10. Mrs, NAUCHAA (liongolia) thanked the Special Nepporteur for having

presented his report and stated that the United Nations was in duty bound to

expand international co-operation in ensuring respect for humen rights wherever
they vere flagrently and systematically violated as was the case in South Africa,
the occupied Arab territories and Chile in particular., The situction in Chile had
already been of concern to the international community for more than seven years.
At the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly, Mongolia had already cormented
favourably upen and endorsed document A/35/522." Now, the latest report of the
Special Rapporteur (E/CH.4/1428) provided nev evidence vhich betokened a S
deterioration in the situation,

11. The military junta could not hide the fact that it vas seriously violating

the two International Covenants on Ihumen Rights.. It was maintaining the state of
emergency and its gecurity forces were gpreading terror.  The Special Rapporteur
showed why the plebiscite vhich had taken place in 1930 could not be regarded ags

a valid expression of the will of the Chilean necople and hov the new Constitution
thus adopted violated that peonle!s rights. Systematic violations of human rights,
including torture were continuing and disappearances remained a very serious
problem, Violations of trade-union rights were becoming more gerious, as was
indicated in peragraph 65 of report E/CH.4/1428, and’ the number of arbitrary arrests
was increasing, as could be seen from paragravhs 57-64. Economic, social and
cultural rights were still widely infringed and, in particulzr, the lot of the
indigenous ponulation was pitiful.

12. The deterioration noted in all fields should arouse the indignation of the
international community. Despite the Ceneral Assembly's new anpeal, in :
resolution 35/188;‘to.the military junta to restore the rights of the Chilean peonle,
the junta continued to ignore the international community's concern. Mongolia
condemned that attitude and supported the Chileen people in its struggle against
terror, aggression and illegality. In that spirit, it supported draft

resolution E/CH.4/L.1566,

13, Mr., van der STORL (Metherlands)- soid the situation in Chile since the

coup d'étet of 197% certainly justified the investigation by the United Nations of
the violations of human rights teking place there. The procedure by vhich a

Vorking Group and, subsequently, a Special Rapporteur and an expert had been
designated was unique, but it certainly set a fine precedent. The Chilean Government
had co-operated with the Yorking Group during its 1978 visit, but unfortunately its
attitude had since changed and it was nol even repregented by an observer at the
current session. It had not even heeded the specific steps which the Commission

had proposed in resolution 21 (XXXVI) for the restoration of the full enjoyment

of human rights in Chile.




L/CH, 4/SR.1616
vage 9

14, His delegation had appreciated the valuable and thorough reports submitted by
the Special DRapporteur (A/55/522 and E/CH.4/1428) and concurred with the conclusion
that after a feu improvements a state of stagnation had again been reached and

that the situation had even deteriorated in certain resvects.  The main event in 1930
had been the plebiscite of 11 September. There was nothing vrong in principle

with holding a plebiscite, but in the present case the drafters of the Constitution
had not been sufficiently representative (they had been no more than 25 in number) and
the voting had taken place under the state of emergency, a fact which had not bheen
conducive to the free expression of opposing opinions.  The new Constitution

itself could not guarantee fthe restoration of democratic institutions or the proper
protection of human rights; it was pariicularly disappointing to note that the first
part of the Constitution, concerning verliamentary institutions, was suspended for

at leasgt nine years.

15, During the period under consideration, the Special Rapporteur had indicated

that mags arrests had declined but that individual arrests had increased. TFor the
most part arrests were made without = warrant. It was also disappnointing to learn
‘that the judiciary did not use ite powers to ensure the right of amparo of individuals
arrested without a warrant. Iis delegation, which was continuing to play an active
part within the Commission in the preparation of an international convention on +the
abolition of torture, was particulaxly shocked by the versistence of that practice

in Chile, As for the restrictions imposed by the Chilean Government on the right

to reside in, enter and leave the country, they vere remarkably similar to practices
in Dast European countries which that Government so vigorously condemned, such
restrictions constituted a violation of international law and of the Universal
Declaration of Iuman Rights, whose article 13 he cuoted. They were also a violation
of article VIIT of the Americen Declaration of the Rights and Duties of llan adonted
at Bogota in 1948 by the I'inth International Conference of American States.

16, 'The Chilean Covernment had talren no steps to inform the Special Rapporteur

or the Commission of the fate of missing persons., Referring to his delegation's
statement under agenda item 10 (b) concerning the cuestion of missging and disappeared
persons, he expressed the hope that the Chilean Government would change its attitude
and co=operate in future with the Working Group established under Commission
resolution 20 (GXXVI). The Special Dapporteur also drew attention to repressive
measures against members of the Church =nd the universities and restrictions on. the
freedom of assembly and association, including penslties upon trade unionists.
Horeover, only a week previously, the Hinistry of the Interior had called for the
death penalty for five detainees accused of assassination., it the same time, the
Government had announced the reinstatement of the military courts which,

from 1973 to 1978, hed sentenced to death a number of political opponents in summary
Judgements and on the basis of insufficient evidence. ouch facts were particularly
distressing at o time vhen efforts were beings made in the United Netions to abolish
capital punishment. In conclusion, he expressed the hope that the Commission

would continue to study that disturbing situation and would extend the mandate of the
Special Rapporteur,



L/CN.4/SR.1616
page 6. - -

17. Hr. NOVAK (United States of America) considered that the wandate of the

Special Rapporteur should not be extended and that, if the Commission wished to
continue reviewing the humen righte situation in Chile, it should do so on the
bagis’ of information transmitted through the Secretery-General. He reminded the
Commission that, at the previous session, his delegation hed strongly urged the
Cormmission to consider other approaches then the system of the Special Repporteur

and to take into account, in the decision to be reached at its thirty-seventh. session,
the evolution of the situation in Chile and the experience gained with the procedures
adopted in other cases. In his opinion, such a change in procedire was warranted

for three ressons. ' o

18, In the first place, while the appointment of & Special Rapporieur was unique,
the abuses of humen rizhts in Chile were by no means unicue. It was therefore an
~injustice to use singulor procedures in cases which were not singular. Having said

that, his delegation emphatically condemned the abuses comaitted in Chile.

19. Secondly, Chile had ¢ tradition of resvect for the hishest values; dis
-institutions had a history of high standords vwhich, even under the receni extreme
conditions, exerted a kind of gravitational pull toverds respect for human rights.
By all accounts the situstion had improved since the early days of the Pinochet
régime. The nuuber of victims had decreased, although’ some methods remained
deplorable. His Government hod been assured that Chile was cager to resue its
co-operation with the United Nationg, and that should lexd to o steady improvement
in the humen rights situation. A4s a result of & multiplication of contacts wit
the United Notions, many Chilesns should no longexr have the feeling tuot their
country was being unjustly treated.

.20, Thirdly, account must be taken of the context within vhich abuses were
occurring in Chile. In recent monthg, armed terrorists had robbed benlzs, electric
pover pylons had becn blown up and officials had been assassinated. Such terrorist
acts, aimed precisely at malking the situation worse, olso congstituted human rights
viclations which the Commission condemned, but they did not, of course, justify
abuses by the Government. Both types of abuse must cease. DBy seeking to.understand
the problems facing Govermments vhich were victims of terrorism and by supporting
the legal approach and pecceful change, the international community would be more
likely to bring ebout an improvement in the humen rights situation in Chile and
other countries than by adopting the alternative which the Commission had been
willing to try at the preceding session. '

21. According to the Special Repporteur himself, his vorik in the past year hod not
led to a reduction in ferrorism, nor had it resulted in o diminution of abuses for
vhich the authorities werc responsible. Something clse must therefore be tricd.
When Chile was treated justly lilic other comparable nations, the multilateral

and bilateral elforts to oppose internciional terrorism and to condenn violations of
~buman rights would lead to the improvement which had been sought in vein through

the existing methods. ' '

22, His delegation had listened with interest to the hypocritical ettacks on Chile
made by the representatives of several countries where human rights vere no%
respected. By applying a special procedvre to Chile and not to those States, which
committed more serious violations, the United Nations could scarcely win the
confidence of attentive observers,



E/CN.4/SR.1616
page 7T

K (NO

o

2%, Mr. JAHN (Federal Republic of Germany) said his delegation had always stresged
the fact that vioclations of human rights, vherever they occurred in the vorld,
concexrned the whole of international society and that similar cases called for
gimilar measures,

24+, Reports reaching his cowntry of o certoin improvement in the humen rights
gituation in Chile in no way changed the general view of his delcgation of the
gsituation under review, which rcmained deplorable, as wvas shoun by the report bhefore
the Commission., TPurthermore, it was regrettable that information had still not
been received on the fate of the thousands of persons who had disappeared in Chile.
A way wust be found of renewving the dialomue with Chile and ceasing to apply to that
coumtry a vnrocedure which, in view of wvhat vas happening in other regions of the
world, was too selective, The Commission should net create the impression that it
uished to subject a particular country to a special nrocedure which it vas not
following in other, equally serious cases., How was it possible to believe in the
good faith of o State which protested in the United Neotions against the human rights
violations in Chile when, according to the report by Amnesty International on the
past year, it expelled its nationals who were opposed to the régime in power or
denied them the possibility of returning home once they were abroad?

"25. With reference to the dralt resolution under consideration, he felt that the
Commission should confine itself to the problem cf human rights and should not call
in question a country's legal system unless there was a direct linit between that
system and human rights. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1566 went beyond the sphere of
competence of the Commission, whose role was to note violations oi” humon rights and
help to remedy them. So far, his delegation bad consistently supvorted resolutions
relating to the human rishts situetion in Chile in order to help to regtore

human rights in that country, but it szlse wanted to assist in devising methods which
could be used not only in the case of Chile, but also in thet of other countries.
Had the Commission really established new procedures which could be epplied
generally? Had the gystem of the Worliing Group or the Special Rapporteur been
effective in safeguarding human rights in the world? It would secum thet the
Commission was still a long way frowm its moal.

26. He made an urgent appeal to the Chilean leaders to restore the rights and

- freedoms which used to exist in a country which could boast of a long democratic
tradition. He could not forget that cverything that hiad beon soid about Chile

in intermetional bodies Liad been extrenely selcctive and that the Commission, because
of political considerstions or for reasons of ideological solidarity, had too often
and for too long refused to pay attention to people who expected it Ho protect ond
guarantee their rights. As he had seid ot its thirty-sixth session, the arbitrary
acts which the Commission often committed caused the United Nations to lose its
credibility and consequently haompered its cepacity for zction, as was illustrated
by the fact that it was unable to influence the actions of the Chilean authoritics.
Such congiderations should encouwrage the Commission not to confine itself to the
course which it had choser so fnx,



E/CH.4/SR.1616
page 8 ’

27. In the light of those comments his delegation could give its endorsement to,
the extension of the Special Rapporteur's mendate. It hoped, moreover, that the
Chilean Govermment would take the necessary steps to enable the Commission to take
note of its willingness to co-operate with the United Hations and then to recoxrd
positive results of such co-operation, which should make i1t possible to end the
Special Rapporteur's mandste. The Commicsion should give up the special procedure
applied to Chile in favour of that provided for in resolution 1507 (XL?III) of the
Econcmic and Social Council.

28. 'The CHAIRMAN, replying to lfr. GONZAILZ de IDOH (Mexico), said that the
Commission would take a decision on the drait resolution before it (E/CE.4/L.1566)
wvhen the amendments which were to be issued under the symbol B/CH.4/L.1571 hed been
circulated.

29. Mr. von TRESKOL (Federel Republic of Germeny) explained, for the information

of the representative of Ilexico, that the text of the amendments to the draft
resolution submitted by his delegation had been communicated to the llexican
delegation before the meeting in the course of consultations on the draft resolution.

30. Mr. GONZAILZ de IECH (Mexico) said thet, although the other sponsors of the
draft resolution had not been informed of the amendments submitted by the delegation
of the Federal Republic cof Germeny, he was ceriein that those amendments vould be
unacceptable to them and therefore proposed that a vote should be held on the draft
resolution.

31. Mr. EI-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) pointed out that the drait resolution had
been submitted to the Commission on 20 February, i.e. five days earlier. His
delegation was prepared to vote on that text at the current meeting; any amendment
would only complicate the discussion since en amendment relating to a2 matter of
substance appeared to be involwved,

32. The CHAIRIAL said that the delegation of the TPederal Republic of Germany had
submitted its amendments within the time-limit, i.e. before the cnd of the discussion
on item 5. He reminded the Commisscion that on occasion it had even authorized
delegations to submit amendments vhen the discucsion on the item to which the
amendments related hed already ended. 4 wes not possible for the Commission %o

vote on the draft resolution hefore it had seen the amendments of tiie Federal Republic
of Germany. '

33, Mr., SAIAH-BEY (Algeria) said it had been intended that the Commission should
vote on the draft resolution. The amendiments of the TFederal Republic of Germany hed
not been endorsed by the sponsors of the draft resolution, which should therefore
not be amended in any way. Iloreover, the rule should be to end the discussion of an
agenda item with a vote. If, in the cage of agenda item 10, there had been reasons
for alloving a certain time for the submisgsion of the draft resolution because of
the consultations which had taken place on that text, similar action could not be
taken in the case of the draft resolution on the cuestion of human rights in Chile.

34. The CHAIRMAN said the fact that the sponsors of the draft resolution did not
accept the amendments of the Federal Republic of Germany did not mean that those
amendments did not exist. It would be unfair to ignore them and it would be a
dangerous precedent to vote on the draft regolution at the present stage..




E/CH.4/SR.1616
page 9

35. Mr. BEAUNE (Canada) referred to the tallis vhich delegations of the Vestern
countries had held with the sponsors of tiie draft resolution with a view to making
that text more acceptable and encouraging its adoption by consensus. Ag the
discussion of item 5 had only just ended, members needed time for thought so as to
be able to express an opinion on the draft rcgolution submitted to them, even

though it had been circulated several days earlier. It would therefore bé advisable
to defer a decision on the draft resolution.

36, Mr. VIIA (Cubzs) csupported the comments of the llexican, Algerian and Syrian
representatives, all the more so as the sponsors of the draft resolution had never
received an assurance that their text, even with changes to give effect to the
amendment, would be adopted by consensus or even supported.

37. Mr. VAREIA (Costa Rica) considered that the only solution was to apply rule 64
of the rules of procedure, in conjunction with rule 52. He urged the sponsors of
the draft resolution not to press for an immediate vote.

38. The CHAIRMAN felt that the suggestion made by the Canadian delegation wasg an
acceptable compromige., The amendments hed becn properly submitted and their text
would have %o be circulated to the Commission for consideration. The Commission
could, however, decide not to apply the 24~hiour rule embodied in rule 52 of the
rules of procedure and take a decision on the amendments and the draft resolution
at the beginning of the following meeting.

39. Mr. GONZAIEZ de IEOH (Mexico), referring to rule 52 of the rules of procedure,
suggested that the Commission might dispense with the submission in writing of the
amendments by the delegation of the Federal Nepublic of Germany cnd simply have them
read out at the current meeting.

40. The CHAIRMAN agreed that that was possible, but he understood that the

=} H
Commission was not prepared to decide on amendments of substance vithout heving seen
them in writing. Ile would, in any casc, not visch the Commission to vote on the
draft resolution end to disregard the amendments.

41. Mr. ZORI (Union of Joviet Socialist Republics) considered it irregular that

the delegation of the FPederal Republic of Germany had not informed the Commission,
during its statement, of the amendments vhich it had submitted to the secretariat
that same day, and that the vote on a draft resolution dated 20 February 1981

should be postponed. The sponsors of the draft resolution had the right fo insist

on an immediate vote, as they had made it quite clear that their consultations with
the sponsors of the amendments had not resulied in agreement., In those circumstances,
the Commission could rise above what seemed to be manoeuvres and talke a decision on
the draft resolution without taking the amendments into account.

42. The CHAIRMAN stated that any delegation vhetever was entitled to submit
amendments if it respected the relevant proccdure, which was the case with the
delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany. '



file:///rhich

E/CN.4/SR.1616
page 10

43, Mr. JAHN (Pederal Republlc of Germany) said he thought he had clearly explained
in his sfafement his delegetlon s position on the human rights situation in Chile.

He had made no mention of the amendments submitted by his delegation because he had
wanted to wait until the Commission had the text before it. He gave an assurance, in
particular to the delegation of the Soviet Union, that there was no question of any

manoeuvre,

44. WMr. BOEL (Denmaxk) entirely agreed with the remarks of the Chalrman. The
Commission should proceed as it normally would and give delegations time to examine
the amendments calmly and to hold consultations. Postponing the vote on a draft
resolution was a small matter if such a course would lead to a consensus.

45, Mr. LAMB (Australia) said that his delegation, which had always supported
resolutions on the human rights situation in Chile, would not do so on- this occasion
for reasons of principle and ethics if the Commission decided to vote on the draft
resolution without having considered the amendments of the Federal Republic of
Germany .

46, Mr. GONZALEZ de IEOW (Mexico) said that his delegation would be the last to
refuse another delegation the right to submit amendments. The delegation of the
Federal Republic of Germany could, however, submit its amendments orally and the
Commission could decide on the draft resolution and the amendments at the current
meeting.,  If the delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany was not prepared to do
80, his delegation would move the closure of the deoate under rule 50 of the rules of
procedure. L

47. Mr, M'BAYE (Senegal) said that the draft vesolution, dated 20 February 1981,
constituted a balanced text which fully satisfied his delegation. It was true that
the amendment submitted by the delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany was
admissible, but the point was to avoid making use of the rules of procedure for
dilatory manoeuvres. As the Mexican delegation had suggested, the delegation of the
Federal Republic of Germany could submit its amendments orally. The Commission could
then take an immediate decision on them; if it was not prepared to 4o so, it should
apply the 24-hour rule provided for in the rules of procedure.

48, The CHAIRMAN.oeid that it was for the delegation of the Federal Republic of
Germany to take a decision on the Senegalese proposal.

49. Mr, PACE (Secretary of the Commission) read out the amendments to draft
resolution E/CV 4/L 1566 submltted by the delegation of the Federal Republic of
Germany.

50. Mr. von TRESKOW (Federal Republic of Germany) said it was his understanding that
delegations needed to study his delegation's amendments clogely. He therefore moved
the adjournment. of the meeting under rule 48 of the rules of procedure. :

5L, The motion of the delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany was adggted
" by 22 votes to 15, with 4 abstentions.

The meeting rose at 7 p.m.

#/  TIssued subsequently under the symbol E/CN.4/L.1571.





